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Hand drawn map of the area around the Mill in 1837. It
hangs in the office of the mill. The Maine Road, now NYS
Route 26 ended about one half mile south of the mill and
crossed the creek via a bridge where it connected to Tiona
Road and Nanticoke Road. The lower mill pond was kept
full by a “race” that paralleled the road and joined the creek

near the barn which has the flag painted on it.
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WHO BUILT PITCHER’S MILL ?

In 1830 the brothers Daniel Slosson, and
Henry Belden built the first mill.  Archie
Pitcher owned the mill from 1925 - 1941
and gave his name to the building. The mill
closed in 1955. ( See pages 11 & 12). When
the mill was built, Andrew Jackson was our
7" president. He held office from March 4,
1829 to March 4, 1837. “Flour from this mill
went west with the 49ers; and Sunrise Pan-
cake Flour, made at the mill from locally
grown buckwheat, was exceptionally fa-
mous.” A.P. Lewis




FITCHER'S MILL LAND RECORDS
Researcled in Broome Coanty, MY Clerk®s Oilice 1996

G RANTOR GRANTEE LIBERTAGE DATEDFILED LOCATION ’
Hobert Gossman Henry Smuath 12463 June 19, 1829 uly 24, 1829 Tn of Union, Broome Co. NY; plo Lt 70 GDIP

; 51 A 38Perches
Henwy Siath & Wile luhn Fasher 1264 July 24, |E2%uly 24, 182% Same as 1263

Cramiel Locke & Wile William West &
Dimraed Slosson | B b Sept. 3, 1836/ 8ept. 3, 1836

Mathan Howard & Wife Seth Canman T 569
Benamin F. Lewis & Wile Seth Carman T495
John T, Davis & Wile Seth Cannan TN AG

Seth Canman Abiam H. Green 83/527 IEMVIETO 172 It i MM, property Ple Lt 70 GDBP
A1 1 TRods + 2A2roodsi Rods

Seth Carman by Extr Harry | VanSice e al 263350 Feb 15, 1916/cb 21, 1916 See the 3 deeds in Liter 79

Abram H. Green by Exir Harry | VanSice &

Emma 2631151 Feb 15, 1916/ Feg 21, 1915 112 Int see 1B/40 & 83/527 & Will of Abram

120v122

Harry | VanSice & Enuna Broome Co 281754 July 23,191 80uly 24,1918 Road Right of Way

Emma F VanSice, Widow Dravid Coleman 1845422 Feb 13, 191%Mar 25, 1919 Life Use

Emma F, VanSice, Wid (Philip M. Pitcher) 2047559 Mar 4, |920¢0un 11, 1920 Parcel 1 is Mill Propesty; Parcel 2 is in 18/400 of

Harry | VanSice Archie . Piicher LiTGDRP

& Davvid Coleman, wid. & Ellana M. Picher

Archie M. Picher et al Phalip M. Pincher nwiTe Sep 9, 1927 E. side of K1 16

Philip M. Piicher, ef al R Carl &

Ina Pitcher Demond Pitchers Mills, Inc SSINS24 May 29, 1945

& Alice P. Blaichley Eva Belle Taylor TONI9D Feb 1, 19400 ay 10, 1949 Lee | RA00 + Parcel from 379179 across road

Pitchers Mills, Inc. R. Carl & Eva Belle Taylor TONIT4 Feb 1, 1949/May 10, 1949 See 550/524

R Carl & Eva Belle Taylor John 5. & Ann B, Weld BOSM 1B Jul 15, 195270l 17, 1952 4 1/2 A include Mill property

K. Carl & Eva Belle Taylor John B & Flue Lainhardt w208 Jam 17, 1955/ Apr 5, 1953 Parcel 2 im 123817, Parcel 3 in 10920631

R. Carl & Eva Belle Taylor John B & Elsie Lainhardt 2127234 Jan 19, 1955/Mov 1], 1955 See T097174 - Mill Property

John B & Elsie L. Lainhardi John §. & Ann B. Weld 1092651 Jun 16, 1965/ 0un 18, 1965

Ann B. Weld < Joln 5 Weld 1239m17 May 27, 1976May 28, 1976

Ann B, Weld Bowers Foundation 14347329 Feb 14, 1985/Feb 21, 1985

Bowers Foundation Manticoke Valley Historical Assoc 174334 Dec 29, 1988/Mec 30, 1988 70 fi. frontage on Ri, 26, 058 Acre

Compiled by Sheryl & Jerry Green Copy in entrance way of mill






Eﬂnlq !..nlq....n the mill on the north side L.inﬁ_q -“qu-._ n_-u .-._.__ _uu..:_ Photo _“..u.-.._
ca 1910. Note the mill keepers house in the background . See photo page 7.



Mill keepers house in 1954,

What did a Gnst Mill make? “A gristmill (also: grist mill, corn
mill or flour mill) grinds grain into flour. The term can refer to both
the gnnding mechanism and the building that holds it.” One of the
main products was animal feed. The flour was of high quality and in
1849 was shipped to California. From 1925 to 1941 it was owned and
operated by Archie Pitcher. After 1941 the mill was powered by an
electric motor. The Lainhart family owned and operated the mill from
1945 to 1955. The mill no longer operated after that and the electnc
motor was sold to New Hope Mills in Moravia NY where it still oper-
ates. The Weld family owned the mill and mill keepers house, where
they lived. Mr. Weld was a professor at Harpur College. In 1985 the
Bowers Foundation purchased the mill with the hope of restoring it.
The Bowers Foundation donated the mill to the NVHS in 1988 and
the rest, as they say, is history thanks to Tom Kotasek and many vol-
unteers. The mill is open for touring on Sunday’s from July to Sep-
tember from 1 — 4 or by appointment. Many school children have

tours of the mill each year, thus learning about their fowns history.
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Henry Belden Slosson
Married May 1833
Sabrina Leonard Muzzy Slosson
(1.2.1810 - 1.6.1867)
Born i Newark Valley NY
Daughter of Jonas Muzzy and Theresa
Moore

Find A Grave Memorial# 112468138
Burial: Evergreen Cemetery Owego, NY
Find A Grave Memornal# 112468118



History of Broome County, New York 1885": “Moses Delano
and Nathaniel Slosson are said to have been the first set-
tlers in the vicinity of East Maine. They located there about
the beginning of the present century.” The original Slosson
(George Slawson) arrived on the “Jonas™ in 1636 in Lynn,
MA.

Nathaniel Slosson: 3.1.1764 - 8.29.1822
Rhonda Judd Slosson; 1.19.1775- 8.27.1857

Married 10.8.1804 to Rhonda, previously married to
Eunice Sisson Slosson* 1766- 2.22.1804, parents to
four children

Children (6)
Orizas Judd 7.23.1807 - 2.11.1862
Henrg Belden+++ 11.30.1808 - 1.8.1864
uried in Owego NY
Sarah Judd * 10.24.1810 - 2.10.1826
Daniel+++ 8.31.1812 - 8.24.1853

Buried in Maine, Cemetery

Grove 8 months **  8.6.1815 -4.14.1816
John 1.13.1817-1.14.1817

T . . . .
Grove first person to be buried in Maine Cemetery

+++ Built “Pitcher's Mill" with brother

Daniel
Born: August 31, 1812 In Stockbridge MA
Baptism: 1819 Congregational Church of Maine NY
Eiied: August 24, 1853 Scranton PA Aged 41 Yrs.

Buned at the Cone Hill Cemetery, Richmond, Berkshire County, MA



Save The Mill 1996:
(Bottom photos)
Nancy Berry, Tom Kotasek,
Diane Waples,

Kerin Flannery
(on the ladder)
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operation that water power was abandoned in favor of electric power.
Howard Taft operated a John Deere tractor and machinery dealership from
the flour packing warehouse, across the road. John and Elsie Lainhardt
became the owners in 1945 and operated the mill till 1935, when the
millstones turned their last. From the mid 20’s to mid S50's, the task
of dressing the burrs; (sharpening the millstones) was done by Mr.
Kibbeys who lived on Solon Pond in MNorth Pitcher. He drove the 40 miles
to Maine in his Model-T Ford, spent the rest of the day "chipping",and
stayed the night in the millers house. The next day he would complete
the job and drive back to Solon Pond. Mr.Kibbey drove only Model-Ts, up
to 1961! The "Little Giant"turbine (water motor) was sold in 1947 to
MNew Hope Mills of Moravia, NY, and is still in use. In 1957 John Weld
purchased the mill properties. The Welds were the last owners to live
in the miller’s house,; located next to the creek, behind the mill. Then
in 1985 the Bowers Foundation purchased the mill for the expressed :
purpose of being restored as an educational and historic exhibit, open
to the public. In 1988 the Bowers Foundations, under the direction of
Janet Bowers Bothwell, gave the mill to our local Nanticoke Valley

Historical Society.

Since 1957 the large millstones, grinders, mixer, sifters and grain
elevators have stood silent. Our mill is silently waiting for the
opportunity to “"speak" to our future generations, to show a proud part
anf nur paskE, . - _ _ a2 part nf Rranme Cnunty, 3 piece of Americal

Thomas J. Kotasek

Chairman of Restoration Committee
NManticoke Valley Historical Society
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ROUND AND ROUND SHE GOES—A. R. Pitcher
of Maine, whose grist mill has been in operation con-
tinvously since 1830, inspects some buckwheat as it
enters the oldfashioned grinding stones to be ground
into buckwheat flour. Mr. Pitcher has been owner
and operator of the mill for the last 28 yeors.

14
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=All Photoe vy & Binghemton Press Photographea

JUST ADD MILK~—Mr. Pitcher and Carl Hirsch can
bag eight five-pound bags of flour a minute. One of
the buckwheat products Mr. Pitcher manufectures is
o prepared buckwheat flour which is ready for use
with the addition of milk or water. .

15
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